From:  Yura, Jane
Sent: 8/14/2012 10:36:15 AM
To: Halligan, Julie (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: Re: Safety Symposium
Hi If 3-4 works for you, I'll be in

Jane

Jane Yura
PG&E Gas Ops
415-973-1398

On Aug 14, 2012, at 10:05 AM, "Halligan, Julie" <julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

> Hi Jane,
>

> 1 can call you in the afternoon if that works for you.
>

> From: Yura, Jane [mailto:JKY l@pge.com|
> Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 7:34 AM
> To: Halligan, Julie

> Subject: Safety symposium

>

> Julie. I need to talk to you about the options for venues---apparently, the space is very limited that week in
January due to a very large conference in town. I am out of the office all morning,

> Jane Yura
> PG&E Gas Ops

>415-973-1398
>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0063993


mailto:julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:JKYI@pge.coml
http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/

